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MEMORANDUM

TO: AAAP Members

FROM: Robert J. Eckroade, Secretary-Treasurer

SUBJECT: Constitutional Amendment

At the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Avian 
Pathologists in Salt Lake City, Utah the Board endorsed the 
amendment to the constitution to eliminate the 3 year require­
ment for AAAP membership.

Article IV, Section 2, Paragraph 2 - Members

(a) to be left unchanged
(b) which now reads

’’Have satisfactory moral and ethical standings in 
the profession and a minimum of three years 
experience in avian diseases.”

to read
’’Have satisfactory moral and ethical standing in 
the profession.”

Article IV, Section 2, Paragraph 4 - Associate Members

(a) which now reads 
’’Veterinarians who are U. S. residents but are not 
members of the AVMA and persons without a degree in 
veterinary medicine who have been engaged in some 
phase of avian pathology for a minimum of three 
years and who have made significant contributions 
to the knowledge in this field."

to read
"Veterinarians who are U. S. residents but not 
members of the AVMA and persons without a degree 
in veterinary medicine who are engaged in some 
phase of avian diseases and who have made sig­
nificant contributions to the knowledge in this 
field."


